11/25/24, 9:23 AM

STATE OF
COLORADO

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Bromley Lakes Inspection Report

Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Re: Bromley Lakes Inspection Report

1 message

Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us> Mon, Nov 25, 2024 at 9:22 AM
To: "Olsen, Scott" <SOlsen@brightonco.gov>

Hi Scott.

Thank you for addressing the inspection issues at the Bromley Lakes site. The extension approval notice is attached.

Please give me a call if you have any questions as you work through the revisions to the reclamation plan.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

On Wed, Nov 20, 2024 at 8:08 AM Olsen, Scott <SOlsen@brightonco.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Nikie,

| would like to formally request an extension on the due date for the corrective action item
identified in the report referenced in the below email as the "Revegetation' corrective action. As
you are aware, we have addressed the 'Signs and Markers' action item. The City has a draft
weed control plan and are working on coordination with the local county extension agency
(Colorado State University). The City also has a signed contract with Civil Resources to
incorporate this weed control plan, and other items identified in the report, through a Technical

Revision.

The City is requesting an extension to end of business on December 31, 2024, to allow adequate
time for completion of the outstanding corrective action item.

Thank you,

NS

Brighton

Scott Olsen

Director of Utilities

City of Brighton

0 303.655.2136

M 720.641.3085

500 S 4th Ave., Brighton, CO 80601
solsen@pbrightonco.gov

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Olsen, Scott <SOlsen@brightonco.gov>

Subject: Bromley Lakes Inspection Report

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust.

Hi Scott.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r8601809137124778541%7Cmsg-a:r-76902780495880823...

1/2



11/25/24, 9:23 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Bromley Lakes Inspection Report

Please see the attached inspection report for the Bromley Lakes mine site. There are two issues cited in the report that
require action within the next 30 days, evidence of a mine sign and the submittal of a weed control plan. Since you will
be submitting a Technical Revision for the weed control plan, | recommend reviewing the other items called out in the
report and updating the reclamation plan map at the same time. The bank stabilization plan can be submitted later
when you are ready to install the rip-rap.

Please review the report and reach out to me if you have any questions on how to proceed with the corrective actions.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

E @ COLORADO
44
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Cell: 720.527.1640
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:
DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
nikie.gagnon@state.co.us |
https://www.drms.colorado.gov

Bromley Lakes_Corrective Action Extension Approval_20241125.pdf
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 25, 2024

Scott Olsen

City of Brighton

500 S. 4™ Ave.
Brighton, CO 80601

RE: Bromley Lakes, Permit No. M-1987-049, Approval of Extension to Complete
Corrective Action

Dear Mr. Olsen:

On November 20, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
request to extend the corrective action date for Problem #1 cited in the September 24, 2024
inspection report. Per your request, the Division will extend the deadline to complete the
corrective action from November 25, 2024 to December 31, 2024 to allow time to draft and
submit a Technical Revision to incorporate a weed control plan and address other items identified
during the inspection.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8126, or by
email at nikie.gagnon@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
Nore %ﬁfdﬁﬁm

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Michael A. Cunningham, Director




